
BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION MEETING
Meeting Minutes

June 22, 2011 – 4:30 P.M.

City Hall
818 E. Edison Ave., Sunnyside, WA  98944
REGULAR MEETING – 4:30 P.M.
Meeting was called to order by Chairperson, Kari Zapata at 4:31 PM.

Present:  Robert Sarmiento, Kari Zapata, Doug Rogers, Dorothy Aiken, Pat Maynard
Absent:  none
Staff Present:  Shane Fisher, Byron Olson, Mitch Ziegler
Others present:  Danni Jo Kranz (student)
1.  CONSENT AGENDA:

A.  Minutes

I. Approve minutes of the April 20, 2011 Regular Meeting.

Motion by Board Member Aiken to approve minutes as presented; 2nd by Vice Chairperson Rogers.  Motion carried.
II. Approve minutes of the May 18, 2011 Regular Meeting.

Motion by Vice Chairperson Rogers to approve minutes as presented; 2nd by Board Member Sarmiento.  Motion carried.
2.
ACTIVE AGENDA:

A. Boys and Girls Club
Chairperson Zapata thinks the city can do their own club.
Mr. Olson stated Board Member Aiken spoke at a City Council meeting about having a Parks and Recreation Director.  She likes it because of team sports for everything.

Board Member Aiken makes a motion for a Parks and Recreation Director to be hired this year.  Motion was 2nd by Board Member Sarmiento.  Vote was unanimous (5-0)
Vice Chairperson Rogers proposed an interim trial session to see what response it would bring.

Board Member Sarmiento said to bring back basketball with volunteer coaches and referees.

Mr. Olson spoke about City Council last meeting regarding gang support for extracurricular activities as opposed to arresting every kid.

Vice Chairperson Rogers spoke about hiring a college student right out of school for an interim basis.

Board Member Aiken spoke about Senior Programs.

Chairperson Zapata talked about bringing back a Triathalon to Sunnyside.  
Chairperson Zapata would like to meet on June 24th at 4:30 pm and everyone agreed and will meet.

B. Strategic Plan – RE:  Community Meeting

Chairperson Zapata thought it went well.  After the meeting she drove to Central Park and spoke to some kids.  They were bored and wanted to play basketball.

Chairperson Zapata would like to turn stage slab into a basketball court.  Mr. Olson stated the Comprehensive Plan would need to reflect the change in the park which would include a new basketball court.  Board Member Sarmiento asked why the Comprehensive Plan would need to be amended.  Mr. Olson explained if the city wants to apply for any grants the Comprehensive Plan must be up to date and any changes we would like to make should be included so grant funds can be used towards it if applied for and awarded.  Board Member Sarmiento wanted to know if a portable hoop could be put up.  Mr. Olson stated that would not be possible because it’s not compliant with the current Comprehensive Plan.  Chairperson Zapata made a motion to add a basketball hoop at Central Park, 2nd by Board Member Maynard; motioned carried with a 5-0 vote.  
C. Comprehensive Plan

Will be available next meeting.
D. Parks Facilities Update

Pool is now open; attendance has been down for the first week or so.  Board Member Maynard asked about swimming lessons.  Mr. Ziegler stated they had already started.
Chairperson Zapata asked about “Tot Lot” progress.  Mr. Olson handed out pictures of the proposed equipment.  Mr. Ziegler stated the current location would be best.  Mr. Fisher and Mr. Olson will go out next week to look for a location in Central Park.  Chairperson Zapata asked when it was ordered to which Mr. Olson replied two to three week ago.  Board Member Maynard asked what the cost was to which Mr. Olson replied $30,000.

Discussed garbage issues at Sunnyview Park.  Mr. Fisher will contact Soccer Leagues to ensure they are picking up their garbage.

Chairperson Zapata asked how much a vendor pays to sell food, the response was $60/month.
3.
ITEMS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Chairperson Zapata would like to know what color to paint the gazebo. Mr. Fisher requested she pick out a color and the city would pay for it.
Chairperson Zapata asked about the bleachers at South Hill Park.  Mr. Fisher explained it had been done a couple weeks ago.
Board Member Aiken would like a representative from the Museum to be a part of the Board of  Parks and Recreation meetings.

Board Member Aiken asked about “Casino Night” and why the city doesn’t do it anymore.  Mr. Ziegler explained that it was put on by the Parks and Recreation Department which we no longer have (fund).
4.   ITEMS FROM STAFF MEMBERS
Mr. Olson said the city is going to revamp the boiler and pumps at the pool and convert the pool from chlorine to a sodium hypochlorite system.
The city is helping fund the 4th of July show.

City council is looking at going to the larger garbage can.
5.   NEXT MEETING

Discuss items for discussion at the next Regular Meeting of the Parks & Recreation Committee.
Committee decided to hold the next Regular Meeting on Friday, June 24, 2011, at 4:30 PM at City Hall.  Items to be discussed are:
1. Comprehensive Plan update to council.
6.  ADJOURN

With there being no further items to discuss, motion and 2nd received to adjourn the meeting; meeting was adjourned at 5:30 PM.
Respectfully submitted,

__________________________

Shane Fisher,
Public Works Superintendent

